



Soumyarup Saha

College Whole Time Teacher
Department of Commerce
(Afternoon And Evening)

Contact Information

Contact Address (Office)
5 Lala Lajpat Rai Sarani,
Kolkata: 700 020

Contact Number (Office)

E-Mail ID (Official)
soumyarup.saha@thebges.edu.in

Specialization

- Mathematics



**THE BHAWANIPUR
EDUCATION SOCIETY COLLEGE**

Biographical Sketch

Soumyarup Saha is currently associated as College Whole Time Faculty, in the Department of Commerce, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, affiliated to the University of Calcutta. Before joining this institution, he worked as a Research Assistant at ISEC Bangalore. He completed his B.Sc(Hons.) in Economics with Mathematics and Statistics from Ramakrishna Mission Residential College(Autonomous), Narendrapur, and M.Sc in Economics degree from the University of Calcutta Kolkata. He received Prof. Dharendra Nath Dutta Memorial Award for securing the highest marks among all students at the Department of Economics, Ramakrishna Mission Residential College(Autonomous), Narendrapur. He has qualified UGC NET and State Eligibility Test(SET) for Assistant Professor in 2020. He has participated in several national seminars/webinars/workshops. He has developed a keen interest in teaching and research in Economics.

Academic Qualifications

Abbreviation of the Degree	Name of the College / University	Class Obtained	Marks Obtained (%)	Year of Passing
M.Sc	University of Calcutta, Kolkata	1 st Class	70.6	2020
B.Sc (Honours)	Ramakrishna Mission Residential College (Autonomous), Narendrapur	1 st Class	69.37	2018

Position Holding (Full Time)

- College Whole Time Faculty, Department of Commerce, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, University of Calcutta, April 2021 – Present.

Position Held (Full Time)

- Research Assistant, Centre for Economic Studies and Policy(CESP), Institute for Social and Economic Change, Bangalore, November 2020 - March 2021.



Soumyarup Saha

College Whole Time Teacher
Department of Commerce
(Afternoon And Evening)

Industry Experience

- Business Analyst –Centre for Marketing and Advertising Research Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.

Research Experience

- Research Assistant, Centre for Economic Studies and Policy(CESP), Institute for Social and Economic Change, Bangalore, November 2020 - March 2021.
- Project Fellow at University of Calcutta, March 2020 – September 2020.

Administrative Assignment

- Mentorship of Semester 2(E7) Commerce students, Department of Commerce, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, University of Calcutta, 2021 – Present.

Subjects Taught

Microeconomics II | Indian Economy

Research Interests

Applied Microeconomics | Growth and Development Economics | Labor Economics | Game Theory

Awards / Achievements

- Qualified UGC NET in Economics in 2020.
- Qualified State Eligibility Test(SET) in 2020.
- Received Prof. Dhirendranath Dutta Memorial Award for securing highest marks in Degree Hons. Course from Ramakrishna Mission Residential College, Narendrapur on 24th December 2018.
- Received Swami Vivekananda Fellowship while pursuing Post- Graduate Course.





Soumyarup Saha

College Whole Time Teacher
Department of Commerce
(Afternoon And Evening)

Paper Presentation At Seminar

- Presented a paper on “Poverty and Incidence of Child labor-An analysis at Global Perspective” at the Department of Economics, Ramakrishna Mission Residential College, Narendrapur, in September 2016.

Participation In Seminar/webinars/workshops

- Participated in the Webinar on A Journey Towards Positivity (29th June 2021) organized by the Department of Commerce UG(Afternoon and Evening Section), in collaboration with IQAC, The Bhawanipur Education Society College, Kolkata.
- Participated in the Webinar on Budget 2021 Discussion (5th February 2021) organized by EGROW Foundation.
- Participated in the Two-Day Online Workshop on Dummy Variable Models in regression with special emphasis on Logit and Probit Models (3rd & 4th August 2020) organized by Psychology Research Unit, Indian Statistical Institute, Kolkata.
- Participated in the UGC Sponsored National Seminar on Global Economic Crisis (22nd September 2015) organized by Ramakrishna Mission Vidyamandira, Belur Math, in collaboration with Indian Statistical Institute, Kolkata.

Certifications

- Completed a course on R and SAS from Analytics Educator.
- Completed a course on ‘Linear Regression in R’ from Orange Tree Global.

Other Activities To Mention

- Served as an NSS Volunteer at Ramakrishna Mission Residential College, Narendrapur, September 2015- May 2016.





Soumyarup Saha

College Whole Time Teacher
Department of Commerce
(Afternoon And Evening)

Objective

- To promote critical thinking abilities among students and teach them with real-life examples and updated information.
- To promote research skills so that students can extract their abilities and become successful academicians/professionals.

Soumyarup Saha

Signature of
the Faculty

Date: 01st September, 2022



**THE BHAWANIPUR
EDUCATION SOCIETY COLLEGE**